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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Donna Weaver [donna@camelottech.com)]
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2009 1:56 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
~ Ce: Rachel Lunsford; Michael Weaver
Subject: EIN # Change for The Camelot Technologies Group Internatlonal Inc.

Attachments: IRS notice of EIN # for CTG Intl.pdf
To whom it may concern:

It has been brought (o our attention that our EIN # is incorrect in the Florida Department of State
database. Our Document # is P07000109488. The EIN you have on file 1s 20-1170081. The correct EIN
#1is 26-1170081. For verification, I have attached a copy of the notice from the IRS adwvising us of our
EIN number.

If you have any questions or comments, please fecl free to contact me euhcr by e-mail or at the phone
number listed below.

As instructed, I will check back on the Department of State website in 5 days to msure this change has
taken place.

Thanks in advance for your assistance.

Best Régards,

@2}?/}?(& %f&ﬁ

Donna Weaver
Vice President Human Resources/Facilitics

The Camelot Technologics Group, Inc. (CTG)
17281 Camelot Court, Land O'Lakes, FL. 34638 (Plcase nole new Addrus)
Tele: (813)920-8725 | Fax: (813)433-2423

Email: donna@camelotiech.com/Website: www.camelotiech.com

This communication is for use by the intended recipient and contains information that may be privifeged, confidential or copyrighted under law. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-Maij, in whole or in pan, is strictly profubited. Please
notify the sender by return e-Mail and delete this e-Mail from your system. Unless explicitly and conspicuously stated in the subject matter of the above e-Mail,
this o-Mail does not constitute a contract offer, a contract amendment, or an acceptance of a contract offer. This e-Mail does not constitute consent to the use of
sender’s contact information for direct marketing pirposes or for transfers of data to third parties.
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